

## CONTACT DETAILS

<b>Name of Company</b>	<b>CES – Environmental and Social Advisory Services</b>
<b>Designation</b>	East London Branch
<b>Profession</b>	Environmental Consultant
<b>Years with firm</b>	Started February 2019
<b>E-mail</b>	s.sinuka@cesnet.co.za
<b>Office number</b>	+27 (0)43 7267809 / 8313
<b>Nationality</b>	South African
<b>Professional Body</b>	IAIA Member (2019 - Present)
<b>Key areas of expertise</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>➤ Environmental Compliance Monitoring (Officer)</li><li>➤ Environmental Impact Assessments</li><li>➤ Environmental Management Programmes</li><li>➤ Water Use License Applications</li><li>➤ GIS Mapping</li></ul>

## PROFILE

Sibusiso Sinuka is an Environmental Consultant and has completed a Bachelor of Science and Bachelor of Science (Honours) degree, majoring in Geography and with coursework in Integrated Environmental Management, Geographical Information Systems, Geomorphology, and Theory of Human Geographies. The Honours Programme also entailed a research project that looked at the Socio-environmental impacts on sewage spills on communities in East London, Eastern Cape. Both degrees were obtained from the University of Fort Hare. Sibusiso has also completed a Master of Science degree majoring in Geography where he focused on the Thermal dynamics of mire ecosystems (bogs) on Marion Island, also at the University of Fort Hare. Sibusiso is currently involved in numerous ECO projects of different disciplines including the construction of roads and schools as well as Environmental Impact Assessments.

**EMPLOYMENT  
EXPERIENCE**

- **CES – Environmental and Social Advisory Services**  
Duties: Environmental Audit report writing  
Basic Assessment Report writing  
Project manage & budget related financial aspects  
Prepare sub-consultant contracts for projects  
Preparation of project proposals  
Duration: February 2019 - current
  
- **Department of Environmental Affairs-Marion Island Research Base**  
Duties: Monitoring aeolian sediment flux & formation experiment  
Conducting water quality sampling for geohydrology & geochemistry experiments  
Conducting remote field work & sampling of all island mire (wetland) sites for own Master’s dissertation  
Data capturing, analysis & developing of database for Processing, preliminary data analysis & correct storage format  
Management of all island equipment & experiential devices via scheduled maintenance  
Monthly report writing, training & supervision of new staff  
Duration: March 2017 – May 2018
  
- **EOH Coastal & Environmental Services**  
Duties: Assisting in drafting of Basic Assessment Reports, Scoping Reports & Environmental Management Plans  
Conducting site visits with Senior Consultants  
Sourcing, capturing, cleaning & analysis of Geographical Information Systems (GIS) data  
Using (GIS) to produce required maps for various reports  
Duration: June 2016 – February 2017
  
- **University of Fort Hare Department of Geography & Environmental Science**  
Duties: Conducting of all undergraduate practical sessions  
Setting of test question papers  
Invigilating of all test session  
Marking all papers & Capturing of all mark sheets into database  
Duration: February 2016 – November 2016

**ACADEMIC  
QUALIFICATIONS**

- Highest Grade Passed : Grade 12  
School Attended : Westbank High school  
Year Completed : 2010
  
- Degree : Bachelor of Science - Geology & Geography  
University : University of Fort Hare  
Year Completed : 2015
  
- Degree : Bachelor of Science (Honours) - Geography  
CUM LAUDE  
University : University of Fort Hare

Year Completed : 2016

- Degree : Master of Science - Geography
- University : University of Fort Hare
- Year Completed : 2019

**CONSULTING  
EXPERIENCE**

**Environmental Control Officer (ECO) Duties:**

1. Project: ESKOM Qunu Substation (Eastern Cape)  
Role: ECO & Report Production
2. Project: Wavecrest Hotel Expansion (Eastern Cape)  
Role: ECO & Report Production
3. Project: Lukhozi Tsolo Agricultural College (Eastern Cape)  
Role: ECO & Report Production
4. Project: Clariter ELIDZ Plastic Recycling Facility (Eastern Cape)  
Role: ECO & Report Production
5. Project: MBSA Mega School Ntabeni (Eastern Cape)  
Role: ECO & Report Production
6. Project: HHO Butterworth to Centane (Eastern Cape)  
Role: ECO & Report Production
7. Project: HHO Humansdorp to Hankey (Eastern Cape)  
Role: ECO & Report Production
8. Project: J&G SANRAL R61 All Saints to Baziya (Eastern Cape)  
Role: ECO & Report Production
9. SKG Amalinda Circle Road ECO (Eastern Cape)  
Role: ECO & Report Production

**Basic Assessment Reports:**

1. Great Kei Quarries Prospecting Application (Komga- Eastern Cape)  
Role: Report Production
2. Great Kei Investments Prospecting Application (Stutterheim – Eastern Cape)  
Role: Report Production

3. Osner Group Portion 40 Basic Assessment Report  
Role: Report Production

**Geographical Information Systems (GIS) Duties:**

1. BCMM Mapping of Vulnerable Coastal Areas  
Role: GIS Technical Report Production
2. SKG ELIDZ Voestalpine  
Role: GIS Map Production

**Water Use License Applications:**

1. Waterfall Citrus Development Farm
2. Luzi Drift School

**CERTIFICATION**

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, this CV correctly describes me, my qualifications, and my experience. I understand that any wilful misstatement described herein may lead to my disqualification or dismissal, if engaged.

**SIBUSISO SIVE SINUKA**

Date: August 2019

